
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint water system from Mlive

I meant to forward this to you before I left. We should discuss pulling together the requested information.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint water system from Mlive

Seems we've reached that part of the conversation -- what would it take to get the number of outstanding revolving loan funds from around the state

A dollar figure for what those loans represent

The number of communities with loan applications pending with us right now

Total dollars requested.

Total available in the corpus of the fund today.

?

I know it's a lot. But This dialogue is happening in a vacuum. It needs to be broadened so folks can understand what this means, what it sets up, and who will sacrifice. A foal 'No' from EPA won't get us there. Help?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2015, at 3:22 PM, Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

I spoke with EPA this afternoon. They are preparing a response to the Representative's letter. It is anticipated to be sent out this week.

From: Fitzner, Wendy (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 3:21 PM
To: Green, Kelly (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint water system from Mlive

Rep. Kildee asks EPA about clearing Flint's \$22-million water loans

Print Email

<image001.png>By Ron Fonger | rfonger1@mlive.com The Flint Journal
on April 08, 2015 at 2:01 PM

RedditEmail

<image002.jpg>Dan Kildee

FLINT, MI -- U.S. Rep. Dan Kildee says the state may have the authority to forgive Flint's \$22 million in remaining water loans, potentially freeing up that money for "immediate water infrastructure improvements."

"We don't know if the state would grant relief, (but) we don't want to be in a position where they think they don't have the authority," Kildee said today, April 8.

The congressman asked U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Gina McCarthy for clarification on whether the debt can be forgiven, citing two provisions in federal law that could allow Gov. Rick Snyder to take action because of Flint's status as a disadvantaged community.

Kildee said he made the request in a March 26 letter to the EPA.

MLive-The Flint Journal could not immediately reach an agency representative for comment.

Dave Murray, a spokesman for Snyder, said in an email that Snyder "doesn't believe it is appropriate to answer hypothetical questions."

Murray said last month that the state Treasury Department "doesn't have the legal authority to forgive loans, and this has been shared with Flint city leaders."